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From: Noel McGloin [mailto:Noel.McGloin@fisheriesireland.ie]

Sent: 28 April 2011 14:42

To: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: FAO: Ms. Dorota Richards, Office ofClimate, Licensing & Resource Use RE:IPPC Application
by Cooksgrove Ltd (Reg. No. PO822-01)

Dear Ms. Richards

| am in receipt of your correspondence dated 01/03/2011 & 31/03/2011 affording us the
opportunity to make a submission on Mr. Curran’s objection. '

We believe that Mr. Curran has raised a number of valid points that should be dealt with in
conjunction with the points that we have made through the IPPC process.

We also have concerns regarding any alleged movement of any waste from the applicants abattoir in
an unauthorised manner.

We would also like to point out that we carried out an investigation of the watercourses on 30"
March last as a result of a complaint we received. On foot of this investigation we issued a warning
letter to the applicant dated 31* March 2011. We also informed an inspectorin the EPA Office of
Environmental Enforcement about the matter. As a result we wou@@. like the EPA to ensure that
appropriate interceptors are installed on all lines discharging tog@atercourses as soon as possible in
order to protect local tributaries of the River Nanny, a salmonid river.

S8
Please contact us again if you wish us to elaborate (gf@tﬁ/ of our points and we look forward to your

.. . &Q N\
decision in due course. {\Qo,\é,b\?
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Kind regards SEO
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Noel T Gfoin S
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Noel McGloin P

Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer - Eastern River Basin District
Iascach Intire Eireann
Inland Fisheries Ireland

Tel (01) 2787230 (direct line)

Tel (01) 2787022 (switch)

Fax (01) 2787025

Email noel.mcgloin@fisheriesireland.ie
Web  www.fisheriesireland.ie

15a Main Street, Blackrock, County Dublin, IRELAND.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of Inland Fisheries Ireland. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it
to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.

EPA Export 30-04-2011:03:43:23



This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use
of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Inland Fisheries Ireland. If you are not
the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents,
nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this
email in error.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

nd
&
PN
NS
S
FE
SN
NI
H
f\é2 \O
R
QQ\ A?\\Q
\QOQ
\0
&

EPA Export 30-04-2011:03:43:23



